
 

 

 

 

 

  
 

    
  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CalTac <CalTAC@info.ets.org> 
Friday, March 23, 2018 2:20 PM 

CAASPP--2017-18: CAA for Science Test Examiner Survey Now Available 

Dear LEA CAASPP Coordinator: 

The test examiner survey for the 2017–18 California Alternate Assessment (CAA) for 
Science is now available on the CAASPP Portal CAAs Web page. Feedback on this 
year’s pilot provides crucial guidance on test administration procedures and design 
for the development of CAA for Science field test. The survey will take approximately 
five minutes to complete. 

Share the link to the CAA for Science Survey with test examiners in your LEA so 
they will have access to the survey after they have administered the CAA for 
Science. 

Questions about the CAAs and all other topics regarding the 2017–18 CAASPP 
administration should be directed to the California Technical Assistance Center by 
phone at 800-055-2954 or by e-mail at caltac@ets.org. Thank you for your 
assistance. 

Sincerely, 

California Technical Assistance Center 
Phone: 800-955-2954 
Fax: 800-541-8455 
E-mail: caltac@ets.org 
Web site: http://www.caaspp.org/ 
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